MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION
DRAFT AGENDA
NOVEMBER 9, 2016 COMMISSION MEETING

TO: Massachusetts Historical Commission Members
FROM: Brona Simon, Executive Director

DATE: November 3, 2016

RE: November 9, 2016 Commission Meeting Agenda DRAFT

The Massachusetts Historical Commission will meet on Wednesday, November 9, 2016 at 1:00 p.m. at the
Massachusetts Archives in Boston. The agenda will be as follows:

1:00 Meeting Minutes (vote required)
September 14, 2016 meeting

1:05 Preservation Planning Division
1. Local Historic District Preliminary Study Reports (vote required), Chris Skelly, Director of Local
Government Programs
Medford, King House Local Historic District
Methuen, Searles Tenney Nevins Historic District Expansion
Somerville, Harvard Hill Local Historic District

2. Preview of December National Register nominations, Betsy Friedberg, National Register Director

1:35 State Archaeologist Report, Brona Simon, State Archaeologist and Executive Director
1:50 Executive Director’s Report, Brona Simon, Executive Director
2:10 New Business

2:20 Adjourn



